



Holley-Navarre Fire District Board of Fire Commissioners September 8, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.

Minutes Are Not Verbatim



HEARING TO IMPOSE & PROVIDE FOR COLLECTION OF FIRE RESCUE NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairman Dave Stone. Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chief Norton. Commissioners Batson, D.J. Stone & VanValkenburgh were in attendance. Also present were Sandi Walker (GSG Project Coordinator), Attorney Jeff McInnis & Admin. Assistant K. Groh.

Chairman's Comments - None

Public Comments: Property owner Debbie Simmons inquired about her public records request. Chief let her know that we would produce the records by the end of the week. She then inquired about the future budget as well as questioning the square footage calculations. Present in the audience was Property Appraiser Gregory Brown who proceeded to explain his method for calculation & the excessive number of calls to his office & to our office from the public.

The end result was that Sandy Walker will make adjustments to the spreadsheet and remove all cement, uncovered patios from the square footage calculations before submitting the spreadsheet to the tax collector for property tax bill processing.

VOTE: Motion made by Commissioner Batson, 2nd by Commissioner VanValkenburgh to approve Resolution 17-03. At this time Commissioner Batson read the Resolution in its entirety. Vote held – Unanimous Approval to accept Resolution 17-03

Next Meeting: 9/18/17 @ 6:00 p.m. – Budget Workshop
9/25/17 @ 6:00 p.m. – Regular Commission Meeting

Meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Charles Batson, Secretary/Treasurer